## VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES March 9, 2020

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, March 9, 2020. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Associate Provost for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Ms. Catherine Bowers, Mr. Brian Nelson (Proxy for Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher), Dr. Candace Witherspoon, Dr. Ray Elson (Proxy for Dr. Diane Wright), Dr. Nicole Cox, Mr. Brian Nelson, Dr. Fleming Bell, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Ellis Heath, Dr. Yunseon Choi, Dr. Colette Drouillard, Mr. Chuck Conner, Mr. Chuck Conner (Proxy for Dr. Vicki Wetter), Dr. Laura Wright, and Ms. Amy Chew.

Members Absent: Dr. Michele Blankenship, Ms. Gabrielle Stellmacher, Dr. Diane Wright, Mr. Joe Mason, Dr. Brian Sowa, Dr. Ben Wescoatt, Dr. Eric Chambers, and Dr. Vicki Wetter.

Catalog Editor: Dr. Jane Kinney.

Visitors Present: Dr. Mike Savoie, Dr. Dee Ott, Dr. Krishmendu Roy, Dr. Sudip Chakraborty, Dr. Sandra Trowell, Ms. Melody Fuller, Dr. Natalie Kuhlmann, Dr. Eugene Asola, and Dr. Leon Pate.

The Minutes of the February 10, 2020 meeting were approved by email on February 17, 2020. (pages 1-3).

#### A. University Honors College

1. Revised college narrative and certificate requirements for the University Honors College was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 4-8).

## B. College of Nursing and Health Sciences

- 1. Revised degree narrative and degree requirements for the MSN was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 9-17).
- 2. Revised college narrative was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 18-21).

#### C. College of Humanities and Social Science

- 1. Revised admission requirements for the MAT in Foreign Language Education (French and Spanish) was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 22-24).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the MAT in English to Speakers of Other Languages and the MAT in Foreign Language Education (French and Spanish) was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 25-26).
- 3. Revised admission requirements for the MAT in English to Speakers of Other Languages was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 27-29).

### D. College of Business

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the BBA in International Business was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 30-31).
- 2. Revised degree requirements for the BBA in Accounting was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 32-33).
- 3. New course, Accounting (ACCT) 2999, "Accounting Career Development", (ACCOUNTING DEVELOPMENT 0 credit hours, 0 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 0 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to read ... Graded "Satisfactory" or "Unsatisfactory". Required of Junior or Senior accounting majors. Completion credit for required attendance at an approved accounting career event. (pages 34-36).

## **E.** College of Science and Mathematics

1. Revised degree requirements for the BA in Mathematics-Secondary Education Track was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 37-38).

- 2. Revised degree requirements for the BS in Computer Science –New track Cyber Security was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 39-42).
- 3. Revised degree requirements for the BS in Computer Information Systems –New track Cyber Security was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 43-46).
- 4. New course, Computer Science (CS) 4625, "Network and System Security", (NETWORK AND SYSTEM SECURITY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to read ...tools. Students work individually and in groups, with a .... (pages 47-51).
- 5. New course, Computer Science (CS) 4635, "Digital Forensics", (DIGITAL FORENSICS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 with the description changed to Prerequisite: CS 3410 with a grade of "C" or better. A survey of the fundamentals of digital forensic investigation and use of computer forensics tools. Topics include core forensics procedures to ensure court admissibility of evidence as well as the legal and ethical implications, and forensic investigation and analysis on both Unix/Linx and Windows systems. (pages 52-56).

### F. College of Education and Human Services

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Adult and Career Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 57-58).
- 2. Revised Outcome Assessments for the MLIS degree was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (page 59-60).
- 3. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 61-63).
- 4. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction Learning and Development Concentration was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 64-65).
- 5. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 66-67).
- 6. Revised admission requirements for the MAT in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020 (pages 68-70).
- 7. Revised degree requirements for the MED in Health and Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 71-72).
- 8. Revised degree requirements for the EDS in Coaching Pedagogy in Physical Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 73-74).
- 9. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Elementary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 75-76).
- 10. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Secondary Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 77-78).
- 11. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Special Education Deaf and Hard of Hearing was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 79-80).
- 12. Revised degree requirements for the BSED in Middle Grades Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 81-83).
- 13. New course, Middle Grades Education (MGED) 2000, "Written and Verbal Communication for Middle Grades Education", (COMMUNICATION FOR MGE TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 84-96).
- 14. Revised course description and title, Middle Grades Education (MGED) 4000, "Assessment for Middle Grades Education", (ASSESSMENT FOR MGED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 97-98).

# **G.** College of the Arts

15. Revised degree requirements for the BFA in Art Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2020. (pages 99-100).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar